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Overview

The objective of this Tutorial is to learn the DEWA SAP Vendor Registration Processes — Foreign Vendor (Tender
Purchase and Non-Tender Purchase), different types of registration process, tracking the application and resubmit
the application in case sent for clarification.

Difference between Tender Purchase and Non-Tender Purchase is as given below :

Tender Purchase Vendor Non-Tender Purchase Vendor

For Tender Purchase Quotation can be apply before

vendor creation.

Non-Tender vendor didn’t get access for bidding

before approval

Vendor BP get create before Approval of
Application

Vendor BP get create after approval of Application

Till Application Final Approval — Purchase

Organization is remained in Blocked status; it get

Purchase Organization get create only after final

approval

unblocked after approval.

1.1 Service features

1. Supplier and Admin Registration — Foreign Vendor (Non-Tender Purchase)

a. Company & Trade License Details

b. Other Company and Admin Details
c. User Details
d. Product Details

Questionnaire
f. Document Uploads
2. Supplier and Admin Registration — Foreign Vendor (Tender Purchase)

a. Company & Trade License Details

b. Other Company and Admin Details
c. User Details

d. Product Details

e. Questionnaire

f. Document Uploads

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. PAGE 3 OF 49
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1.2 How torequest

New Supplier Registration is an enhanced service on SRM portal for new supplier registration.

User can use https://dewa.gov.ae/en/ to access the dewa webpage.

1.21 Supplier and Admin Registration — Foreign Vendor (Non - Tender Purchase)

o3 d0S> o—a0liog ey asaisa e
SOVERNMENT OF DUBM Dubai Electricity & Water Authority
—  Home Investor Relations EasyPay Q¢ 6 =l @® Login

Expand Your Smart Choices This
Summer

Easily monitor, manage and optimise your electricity and water

use anytime with our Smart Living dashboard.

Read More

B ol & ()

User Action: User can use https://www.dewa.gov.ae/en/supplier link to access this portal

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 4 OF 49
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Consumer Builder Partner Supplier Student

Manage your Electricity & Water supply Obtain NOCs & Connections to Know more about our Partnership Explore our Suppliers Services & Discover Youth Growth Opportunities
and Pay bills Electricity & Water networks Framework Updates

User Action: Scroll down and click on Supplier to access the supplier portal.

000:0

e b=t o ) 4

Consumer Builder Partner Supplier Student
2 Main Services g Support Services $3%  Useful Links & Guides
—>  Register New Vendor —»  Submission of Generation Projects Documents —»  Frequently Asked Questions & Tutorial Videos
—>  Open Tender —>  Suggestions & Complaints —>  New Vendor Regjstration Guide
—»  Procurement —>  Update Vendor Profile Guide
—>  RFx & Auction —>  Suppliers code of Conduct & Ethics
—>  Purchase Order Collaboration —> RFX & Quotation Submission for Contracts Section

—>  RFX & Quotation Submission for Local Purchase

User Action: Click on Register New Vendor Service to register new vendor. This will open Enrollement Page.

DEWA-Confidential
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1211 Company & Trade License Details

In this section user must enter the details of the company and trade license.
Create an Account

All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional

Company & Trade License Other Company & Admin User Details Product Details Questionnaire Document Uploads
Details Details ) coordinate with Details of products available in S ability ts that are to be
Basic information of the ehalf of company { - or the process
Company & Trade License
details

Details of the company

Company Full Name

Westrock Pvt Ltd

() Company Full Name as per Trade License

Street Name

Unit no.25, Apurav Industrial Estate

User Action: Enter the Company Full Name and the Street Name for the company.

Details of the company

Company Full Name

Westrock Pvt Ltd

(i) Company Full Name as per Trade License

o

Street Name

Unit no. 25, Apurav Industrial Estate

Country

w h

o TEAT Tor

India

Indonesia
Iran

Iraq

lralamd

User Action: Select Foreign Country for ex. India as user is registering for a Foreign Vendor.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 6 OF 49
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City PO Box/Postal Code
Mumbai 401201
Company Telephone Extension
+91 v 226451 Extension

(D) eg XXX

e

Mobile Number (Optional)

+91 ~ | 9895123456

() g BRXKXNKXXX

p

E-mail

yourname@companyname.com

(i) Only Company E-mail address is allowed

User Action: Enter City Name. For ex., Mumbai. Also enter PO Box/ Postal Code of the City, the Company
Telephone Number, Mobile Number, Company Email Address

E-mail
yourname(@companyname.com

(i) Only Company E-mail address is allowed

Are you registering for Tender Purchase

Yes @  No

Are you registering for HR Training related Procurement?

Yes ®  No

User Action: Select Radio Button as “No” for both questions as user is registering for Non-Tender Purchase

and Non-HR Training Vendor.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 7 OF 49
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Are you registering for Tender Purchase

Yes ® No

Are you registering for HR Training related Procurement?

Yes ® No

Details of Foreign Unique ID

Issuing Authority

Government of India

Foreign Unique ID

37458323
Foreign Unique ID - Date of Issue Foreign Unique ID - Date of Expiry
01/11/2022 = 31/10/2028 k]

Is this company in any way is owned or related to one of DEWA Employee?

Yes ® No

Save and Continue

User Action: You can enter issuing authority name who has issued foreign unique ID to vendor. Provide

Foreign Unique ID of the vendor with Issue date and Expiry date

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 8 OF 49
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Are you registering for Tender Purchase

Yes ® No

Are you registering for HR Training related Procurement?

Yes ® No

Details of Foreign Unique ID

Issuing Authority

Government of India

Foreign Unique ID

37458323
Foreign Unique ID - Date of Issue Foreign Unique ID - Date of Expiry
01/11/2022 = 31/10/2028 k]

Is this company in any way is owned or related to one of DEWA Employee?

Yes ® No

Save and Continue

User Action: Select Radio button as “No” if the company is not owned by DEWA employee. And click on Save

and continue button

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 9 OF 49
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1.2.1.2 Other Company and Admin Details
In this section user must provide Company Sponsor and Admin. Here User must follow the two step

Verification process for Admin and other users such as Email and Mobile Verification.
Additional Company Details

Wb URL [Optional)

Compary Artivity

Catmgery

Lenar uril |

User Action: Enter Company Web URL. Select Company Activity from dropdown list. For ex., Supply and

Services and Category for company, for ex., Software Client Oper.

DEWA-Confidential
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Category

Generator X Gaskets X Gear unit for indust X “\

Details for Company Administrator

Do you have Emirates ID Number?

Yes ®  No
Passport Number
£23454312
Passport Issue Date Passport Expiry Date
30/10/2018 = 29/11/2028 ki
Admin First Name Admin Last Name
Admin First Name Admin Last Mams

Designation

User Action: Select Radio button as “Yes” if Admin is having Emirate Id else Admin can be registered with

Passport details as well. Enter Emirate Id number and Select Passport Issue & Expiry Date.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 11 OF 49
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Do you have Emirates ID Number?

Yes ® No

Passport Number

723454312
Passport Issue Date Passport Expiry Date

30/10/2018 [ 29/11/2028
Admin First Name Admin Last Name

Rahul Jain
Designation

MANAGING PARTMNER v

TV T TS T TS

MANAGING PARTNER
MARKETING EXECUTIVE
MARKETING MANAGER

MEP ENGINEER

MEDP MAKACER
Do you need access to all services?

User Action: Enter First and Last Name. Select Designation for Admin from dropdown list. For ex. Managing

Partner

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 12 OF 49
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Admin First Name

Rahul

Designation

MANAGING PARTNER

Admin Last Name

Jain

Admin E-mail

rahulj@westrock.co.in

Mobile Number

+91 v Mabile Number

Do you need access to all services?

User Action: Provide Admin E-mail address and click on Verify button. User will receive OTP on given Email

address.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY.
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Verify Email Address

Please enter the &-digit OTP sent to your e-mail rahulj@westrock.co.in.

9 9 9 9 9 q

The session will end in 2:49
Didn't receive any code? Resend

User Action: User must pass OTP received on email and click on Verify button

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 14 OF 49
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Success

Email verified successfully

User Action: Click OK button on Successful verification.

Admin E-mail

rahulj@westrock.colin v

Mobile Number

+01 ~ | 9895123123

Do you need access to all services?
= v

Letter from the Company Download Template

User Action: Enter Admin Mobile number. If vendor need access to all services — Select “Yes” otherwise

select “No”.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 15 OF 49
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Do you need access to all services?

Yes v

Letter from the Company Download Template

Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

Letter of Company.pdf h 4

0.066MB

Passport Copy

Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

Passport.pdf h 4

0.066MB

I have read and understood th+ Terms and Conditions I:f Use

I/ Back \\I Next

AN S/

User Action: User must attach Admin Employee ID or Letter from the company as a proof as well as
Passport Copy. Click on Upload your File button to attach the document.Click on Terms and Conditions

hyperlink to read the clauses.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 16 OF 49
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Microsoft Word - Admin Terms and Conditions.docx

Terms and Conditions

Security and Protection

You must keep your User ID and password confidential and notify DEWA immediately if you detect a
security breach. Viewing materials on our Web sites is at your own risk. DEWA assumes no liabiity
for any direct, indirect, incidental, punitive or consequential damages erived as the result of visiting
our Web sites. AN materials o our Web sites are *as is,” without warranty of any kind. DEWA.
assumes no liability for any physical or psychological damages, of loss of services, income or wedfare
resulting from any virus that may Infect computer equipment used to access our sites. DEWA is not
responsible for any content of non-DEWA Web sites, which may be linked from our Web sites.
Furthermore, DEWA does not endorse any other site or content which our sites may have &
hyperfink to. All such viewing is at your own sk,

Termination

You agree that DEWA may delete your User ID for any reason, including lack of use or violation of
this policy or our Privacy Policy.

Intellectual Property

All materials on our Web sites are Intellectual Property and copyright protected. Use of any Web site
material is peohibited without expressed written permission from DEWA. Any unauthorized misuse
of id b Property, copyright, trademark,
publicity, or privacy laws. These tothe
laws of the Emirate of Dubai and United Arab Emirates, notwithstanding any principles of conflicts of

law. DEWA can revise these terms and conditions at any time by updating this posting on its website.

DEWA may terminate this agreement at any time without notice for any reason

Enforcement of terms and conditions

These terms.
Inthe DEWA the rights

the laws of Du
toany or all the terms

and conditions at any time without prior notice. DEWA may terminate this agreement at any time

without notice o any reason. Users agreement by

obtained from the DEWA site
Roles and Responsibilities of Admin

Below are the roles and resgonsibility of the Admin.

1 Ensuring correctness of the supplier information including Name, communication details,

address, bank details, manufacturer, and product information

2. Ensuring. their

Letter from the Company

Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

Letter of Company.pdf X

0.066MB

Passport Copy

Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

(i)
WL/

Passport.pdf X

0.066MB

va’ | have read and understood the Terms and Conditions of Use

Vet

4 Sk h
| |
.\- ac - /. s

Next

Download Template

_d

User Action: Select Checkbox to accept the conditions and click on Next button to move on next page.

1.2.1.3 User Details

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) )
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Information: In this section user can add single or multiple Users by providing their details.

Contact Person 1

Do you have Emirates ID Number?
Yes ® ) No

Passport Number

U1231234
Passport Issue Date Passport Expiry Date

30/11/2018 =] 30/11/2028
First Name Last Name

Rahu Roy

E-mail

rahul '@v.-sstrcck,c:rrl

User Action : Select appropriate radio button with which user want to fill up the details. For ex., “No” to

register user with passport details. Enter passport details of a User. Select Passport Issue Date and Expiry

Date. Enter First and Last Name of a User, Email address and Mobile number of the User.

Role details:

Bidder — This role allows access to services related to RFX response submission. If required alternate
quotations, you required to create multiple user under contact person for same RFX.

Procurement — This role allows access to services related to operational procurement including PO
acknowledgement, Advance Shipment Notification creation, Good receipt status, Invoice Submission.
GIS - This allow access to submit As is build drawing submission on supplier portal.

FAT INSPECTION — This role allows to create a inspection request (FAT test, Type test & Pro-type
test) for Distribution Power division purchase orders.

Site Note Consultant — This role allows access to services which display information related to
ongoing Site Projects.

Site Note Contractor - This role allows access to services which display information related to

ongoing Site Projects.

DEWA-Confidential
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rahul@westrock.com

Mobile Number

+01 ~ | 9895123123

(1) eg:BXXXAXXX

User Role

BIDDER X PROCUREMENT X ~

| BIDDER

FAT INSPECTION

GIS

+/| PROCUREMENT

PROJECT RECOVERY
SITE CONSULTANT

SITE CONTRACTOR

User Action: Select Role for user from dropdown list. For ex., BIDDER & PROCUREMENT.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 19 OF 49
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E-mail

rahulr@westrock.com

Mobile Number

+91 ~ | 9895123123

(1) egBXHNXXXNX

User Role
BIDDER X PROCUREMENT x v
Designation
BERAND MANAGER N
Passport Copy

< Upload your File >

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

-+ Add a new Contact Person

User Action: Select Designation for user from dropdown list. For ex. Brand Manager

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 20 OF 49
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User Role
BIDDER X PROCUREMENT X N
Designation
BERAND MANAGER N
Passport Copy

L

Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

Passport copy.pdf X

0.0e6MB

<+ Add a new Contact Person

I( Back >I

User Action: Click on Upload your File button to add supporting documents of a user. Click on Add a new

Contact Person. Otherwise click on Next button to move on next page.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 21 OF 49
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Contact Person 2 =
]

Do you have Emirates ID Number?

Yes ®  No

Passport Number

1212132
Passport Issue Date Passport Expiry Date

15/11/2023 14/11/2029
First Name Last Name

Suresh Vaidya
E-mail

E-mai

Mobile Number

+91 » | 98890123123

(1) eg:BXXXXXXX

User Role

SITE CONSULTANT X v

User Action: Enter Contact Person 2 details

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 22 OF 49
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User Role
SITE CONSULTANT X v
Designation
BUSINESS CONSULTANT N
Passport Copy

< Upload your File >

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

Passport Suresh.pdf X

0.066MB

-+ Add a new Contact Person

I/ Back \I Next

N ,

User Action: Click on Upload your File button to add supporting documents of a user. Click on Next button to

move on next page.
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1.2.1.4 Product Details

Product 1

El

Choose Type

® ) Product Exclusive Agent Product Non-Exclusive Agent

Product Name

Generator Assembly

Product

Generator

Brand Stock Held

LuIT\IHDL4

~+ Add new Product
4 ™
| Back ) Next
\ /

User Action: Select appropriate radio button for Product type whether it is an Exclusive Agent or Non-
Exclusive agent, also Enter Product Name. For ex. Anti Virus. Also enter Product and Brand Name of the

product.

Product 1

El

Choose Type

® ) Product Exclusive Agent Product Non-Exclusive Agent

Product Name

Generator Assembly

Product
Generator

Brand Stock Held
Luminous Yes

+ Add new Product

{/ Back ) Next

User Action: Select Stock held status of the product. To add new product details click on Add new Product

option. Otherwise click on Next button to move on next page.
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1.2.2 Sustainability Screening Survey

This section is to participaiate in the DEWA'’s Supplier Sustainability Program. At DEWA, we believe that
suppliers are essential partners to achieve sustainable progress across our operating footprint and on the

journey to sustainable growth.

° o o o o

Company & Trade License Other Company & Admin User Details Product Details Questionnaire Document Uploads
Details Details Users who coordinate with Details of products available in Supplier Sustainability All
Basic information of the Additional details of the DEWA on behalf of company stock for Exclusive & Non- Questionnaire
Company & Trade License Company details of the Exclusive Agent or Distributors
details Company Administrator

i 3 Sustainability Screening
-

Participation in this questionnaire is optional

s SECTION 1: ENVIRONMENT

1. Does your company have a formal Environmental policy?

Yes
No

Not Applicable

2. Does your company have a Environment management system in place, targets
and objectives to improve environmental performance?

User Action: Survey participation is optional and if you want to skip, enable the skip @

button

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 25 OF 49
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dna ODjecuves Lo IMprove environmentat perormance ¢

Yes
® No

Not Applicable

3. Is your company certified for in any of the following? (select all that apply)

v 1SO 14001 or EMAS
v 15014064 GHG
1SO 50001 - Energy Management
I1SO 20400 - Sustainable Procurement

Others (please specify)

4. Does your company have procedures to manage hazardous substances?

Yes
No

® | Not Applicable

Not applicable for Service company

9. Does your company have:

POD (people of determination) Inclusion policy

POD (people of determination) Practices in HR rules and regulations

POD (people of determination) Practices in Building and facilities
v Corporate social responsibility Policy
CSR Activities/Initiatives to support local community

Others (please specify)

1‘ Top

n’/ \\
I Back | Next

\ /

User Action: For the participiating in the survey, answer all the question under below sections by selecting
the appropriate option and click on Next button.

Sectionl : ENVIRONMENT (15)

Section2 : SOCIAL (9)

Section3 : GOVERNANCE (16)

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY. ) ) PAGE 26 OF 49
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1.2.2.1 Document Uploads
This section is used to upload all the relevant documents such as Trade License, Passport Copy of Owner/
Manager, VAT Certificate, etc. User have to check and upload all the mandatory documents.
The attachments are to be provided to get registered with DEWA, failed which your application may get

rejected.

Mandotory Documents :
a. Trade License

b. Passport Copy of Owner/Sponsor/Manager

Optional Documents
a. Certificate of Chamber of Commerce and Industry
b. Product Catalogue

Agency registration Certificate

]

d. SME Registration Copy

Create an Account

A1 fields re mardatary. wiless mivked oplioral
Company & Trada Licansa Otnor Company & Admin Usar Datalts Product Datalls Document Upioads
D D Users who ceordnate with Details = atle 11 Ml docurners thet wre Lo be
DEVA an bak aary stack har & % Man unloeded for Uie provesy
Exclsie Agant ar Cistrbutars

Document Uploads

Upload your File

Upload your File

E Passpor wnec x

Upload your File

User Action: Click on Upload your File button to upload the Trade License document and Passport copy.

DEWA-Confidential
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v The Supplier [ User Account holders and their custodians hereby agree to have read
and understood the above clauses in the Terms & Conditions and commit to comply
on the intent of these and any other expressly written security and privacy
requirements communicated through any other channels, but not in this

acknowledgement
v | have read and agreed the Code of Conduct
v We hereby confirm that no DEWA staff or his or her reletives upto third degree has

ownership of partnership in our company and our participation in DEWA Tenders
does not constitute a conflict or perceived conflict of interest.

Supplier Acknowledgement (Click here to read)

You cannot enroll unless you agree Past Supplyl Weork recordl! Company Profilel Financial
Statement (if Applicable).

Please review the Privacy Policy and Disclaimer before enrolling with DEWA.

reCAPTCHA
Privacy - Terms

I'm not a robot

I( Back )I

User Action: Click on Terms & Conditions Hyperlink to read the clauses. Click on Code of Conduct before

agreeing the same.Click Supplier Acknowledgement (Click here to read) y; read the acknowledgment. Tick

the checkbox to Agree all conditions
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Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

V| The Supplier / User Account holders and their custodians hereby agree to have read
i and understood the above clauses in the Terms & Conditions and commit to comply

Select all squares with

v motorcycles

If there are none, click skip

[V degree has
‘ IA Tenders

You cani I Financial

Stateme

Please n

User Action: Click in checkbox to access the puzzle. Click Verify button after selection of correct options.
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v The Supplier | User Account holders and their custodians hereby agree to have read
and understood the above clauses in the Terms & Conditions and commit to comply
on the intent of these and any other expressly written security and privacy
requirements communicated through any other channels, but not in this

acknowledgement
v | have read and agreed the Code of Conduct
v We hereby confirm that no DEWA staff or his or her reletives upto third degree has

ownership of partnership in our company and our participation in DEWA Tenders
does not constitute a conflict or perceived conflict of interest.

v Supplier Acknowledgement (Click here to read)

You cannot enroll unless you agree Past Supply/ Work record/ Company Profile/ Financial
Statement (if Applicable).

Please review the Privacy Policy and Disclaimer before enrolling with DEWA.

reCAPTCHA

Privacy - Termns

\/ I'm not a robot

Back

User Action: Click Submit button to do the final submission for creation of the vendor.
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Submission Successful

Your reference number is 0000021811
Your requests(s) is under review

Submitted Date 29 Nov 2023 | 06:54:41

Application Number 0000021811

Trade License/Company Registration Number 37458324

Company Full Name Westrock Pvt Limited
What's Next?

Your application is being processed. We will send you an E-mail and SMS once application status changes.
Once application is approved, an email with a link to create user name and password will be sent.

Track Application

e Upon submission, you will get the Request Number which will be used for future reference till your
registration process completion.

e Upon the data verification by DEWA Procurement Team, your vendor code will be created in DEWA
System in case of successful registration which will be sent to you E Mail.

e You will get notified with the Rejection E Mail in case of data verification failure.
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1.2.3 Supplier and Admin Registration — Foreign Vendor (Tender Purchase)

1.2.3.1 Company & Trade License Details

In this section user must enter the details of the company and trade license.

Create an Account

All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional

Company & Trade License
Details
Basic information of the
Company & Trade License
details

Details of the company

Company Full Name

Synergy Tech Calicut Ltd

(D) Company Full Name as per Trade License

Street Name

12A Building 1. Sb Rd

Country
India

City PO Box/Postal Code
Bangalore 121231

Company Telephane Extension
+91 2323232 Ex

User Action: Enter the Company Full Name, Street Name, Select Foreign Country for ex. India as user is
registering for a Foreign Vendor. Enter City Name, PO Box/ Postal Code of the City, Company Telephone
Number and Mobile Number

E-mail
admin@companyname.com

(i) Only Company E-mail address is allowed

Are you registering for Tender Purchase

® Yes No

Are you registering for HR Training related Procurement?

Yes ®  No

User Action: Provide the Company Email Address. Select Radio Button as “Yes” for Tender Purchase and

“No” for HR Training Purchase.

DEWA-Confidential



oS A ngS>
GOVERNMENT OF DUBAI \

o—aolaogclyy o S6ita //_\ A
Dubai Electricity & Water Authority N )

Are you registering for Tender Purchase

®  Yes Mo

Are you registering for HR Training related Procurement?

Yes ®  No

Details of Foreign Unique ID

Issuing Authority

Government of India

Foreign Unique ID

IND123121
Foreign Unique ID - Date of Issue Foreign Unique ID - Date of Expiry
21/11/2018 = 29,-’12,-’2028' k1

Is this company in any way is owned or related to one of DEWA Employee?

Yes @® No

Save and Continue

User Action: You can enter issuing authority name who has issued foreign unique ID to vendor. Provide
Foreign Unique ID of the vendor, Foreign Unique ID Issue date and Expiry date. Select Radio button as “No”

if the company is not owned by DEWA employee. And click on Save and continue button

1.2.3.2 Other Company and Admin Details
In this section user must provide Company Sponsor and Admin. Here User must follow the two step

Verification process for Admin and other users such as Email and Mobile Verification.
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Additional Company Details

Web URL (Optional)

www.synergycalicut.com

Company Activity

Supply and Services
Category

Generator X Gear unit for indust X Gaskets X

User Action: Enter Company Web URL. Select Company Activity from dropdown list. For ex., Supply and

Services. Select category for company, for ex., Generator, Gasket, Gear Unit for Industry

Details for Company Administrator

Do you have Emirates ID Number?

Yes ® No

Passport Number

W1213456

Passport Issue Date Passport Expiry Date

29/11/2018 | 28/11/2028 3
Admin First Name Admin Last Name

Charles Soans
Designation

MAMNAGING PARTNER

User Action: Select Radio button as “No” if Admin is having not Emirate Id, admin can be registered with
Passport Details. Enter Passport number. Enter Passport number, Issue and Expiry Date. Enter Admin First

Name and Last Name. Select Designation for Admin from dropdown list. For ex. Managing Partner
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Admin First Name Admin Last Name
Charles Soans
Designation
MAMNAGING PARTMNER "

Admin E-mail

charles@synergycalicut.com Verify

User Action: Provide Admin E-mail address and click on Verify button. User will receive OTP on given Email

address.

Verify Email Address

Flease enter the 6-digit OTP =ent to your e-mail charles@synergycalicut.com.

9 9 9 9 9 9{

The session will end in 2:51
Didn't receive any code? Resend

User Action: User must pass OTP received on email and click on Verify button
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Success

Email verified successfully

User Action: Click OK button on Successful verification.

Admin E-mail

charles@synergycalicut.com v Verified

Mobile Number

+91 | 8885121290

Do you need access to all services?

Yes v

User Action: Enter Admin Mobile number. If vendor need access to all services — click on “Yes” radio button

otherwise select “No”.
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Letter from the Company Download Template

( Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

Authorize letter.pdf X

0.370MBE

Passport Copy

( Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

Passport owner.pdf X
0.066MB

| have read and understood the Terms and Conditions of Use

-
I Back

-
N>

User Action: User must attach Admin Employee ID or Letter from the company as a proof as well as

Passport Copy. Click on Upload your File button to attach the document.
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e i

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

Authorize letter.pdf X

0.370MBE

Passport Copy

Upload your File

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

Passport owner.pdf X

0.066ME

| have read and understood the Terms and Conditions of Use

II: Back | Next

User Action: Select Checkbox to accept the conditions and click on Next button to move on next page.

1.2.3.3 User Details

Information: In this section user can add single or multiple Users by providing their details.

Select required role for the contact person. Based on the role the person access will be granted.

Role details:

Bidder — This role allows access to services related to RFX response submission. If required alternate
quotations, you required to create multiple user under contact person for same RFX.

Procurement — This role allows access to services related to operational procurement including PO
acknowledgement, Advance Shipment Notification creation, Good receipt status, Invoice Submission.
GIS- This allow access to submit As is build drawing submission on supplier portal.

FAT INSPECTION — This role allows to create a inspection request (FAT test, Type test & Pro-type
test) for Distribution Power division purchase orders.

Site Note Consultant — This role allows access to services which display information related to
ongoing Site Projects.

Site Note Contractor - This role allows access to services which display information related to

ongoing Site Projects.
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Contact Person 1

Do you have Emirates ID Number?

Yes ® No

Passport Number

Y¥12q3521

Passport Issue Date

22/11/2020

First Name

Ancil

E-mail

ancil@synergycalicut com

Mobile Number

+G1

y 98951-90912|

Passport Expiry Date

21/11/2030

Last Name

Soans

El

User Action: Select appropriate radio button with which user want to fill up the details. For ex., “No” to

register user with passport details. Enter passport details. Issue and Expiry date of the User. Also enter Email

address and Mobile number of the user.
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E-mail

ancil@synergycalicut.com

Mobile Number

+91 ~ | 8895190912

(i) egBXXXAXXX

User Role
BIDDER X PROCUREMENT X ~
Designation
BRAND MANAGER \
Passport Copy

< Upload your File >

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

!

Passport Ancil.pdf X

0.066MB

-+ Add a new Contact Person

'd
l Back
A

User Action: Select Roles for user from dropdown list. For ex., BIDDER & PROCUREMENT. Select
Designation for user from dropdown list. For ex. Brand Manager. Click on Upload your File button to add
supporting documents of a user. Click on Add a new Contact Person. Otherwise click on Next button to move

on next page.
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Do you have Emirates ID Number?

Yes @® No
Passport Number
R1231356
Passport Issue Date Passport Expiry Date
22/11/2020 21/11/2030
First Name Last Name
Jain Mathew

E-mail

jain@synergycalicut.com

Mobile Number

+91 v | 8895787435

(i) eg:BXIXUXXX

User Role

BIDDER X v

Designation

BUSINESS CONSULTANT v

User Action: Select Designation for 2nd user. For ex. Business Consultant and click on Upload your File to

attach supporting documents.
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User Role

BIDDER X

Designation

BUSINESS CONSULTANT

Passport Copy

< Upload your File >

(i) Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

Passport Jain.pdf

0.066MB

-+ Add a new Contact Person

I/ Back

.

| Next

,/

User Action: Click on Next button to move on next page.

©2021 DUBAI ELECTRICITY AND WATER AUTHORITY.

DEWA-Confidential

PAGE 42 OF 49



oS A ngS>
GOVERNMENT OF DUBAI

o—aolaogclyy o S6ita //_\\
Dubai Electricity & Water Authority N )

N

1.2.3.4 Product Details

Create an Account

All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional

Company & Trade License Details
Basic information of the Company &
Trade License details

Other Company & Admin Details User Details
Additional details of the Company

© o o

; 5 Product Details
Users who coordinate with DEWA on Details of products available in stock

details of the Company Administrator behalf of company for Exclusive & Non-Exclusive Agent or
Distributors
Product 1
Choose Type W

® ) Product Exclusive Agent Product Non-Exclusive Agent

Product Name

Anit Virus
Product
AV-1
Brand Stock Held
Softech Yes .

+ Add new Product

Next

-
| Back
o

User Action: Select appropriate radio button for Product type whether it is an Exclusive Agent or Non-

Exclusive agent, also Enter Product Name. For ex. Anti Virus. Define product, Enter Brand Name of the

product. Select Stock held status of the product.
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Create an Account

All fields are mandatory, unless marked optional

Company & Trade License Details Other Company & Admin Details User Details Product Details
Basic information of the Company & Additional details of the Company Users who coordinate with DEWA on Details of products available in stock
Trade License details details of the Company Administrator behalf of company for Exclusive & Non-Exclusive Agent or

Distributors

Product 1

&l

Choose Type

@ ) Product Exclusive Agent Product Non-Exclusive Agent

Product Name

Anit Virus

Product

AV-1

Brand Stock Held

Softech Yes ~

+ Add new Product

Next

Back

User Action: Similarly, Add details for Product 2 and click on Next Button.
1.2.4 Sustainability Screening Survey

This section is to participaiate in the DEWA'’s Supplier Sustainability Program. At DEWA, we believe that
suppliers are essential partners to achieve sustainable progress across our operating footprint and on the

journey to sustainable growth.

S P

Company & Trade License Other Company & Admin User Details Product Details Questionnaire
Details Details Users who coordinate with Details of products available in Supplier Sustainability All
Basic information of the Additional details of the DEWA on behalf of company stock for Exclusive & Non- Questionnaire
Company & Trade License Company details of the Exclusive Agent or Distributors
details Company Administrator

i 3 Sustainability Screening
-

Participation in this questionnaire is optional

s SECTION 1: ENVIRONMENT

1. Does your company have a formal Environmental policy?

Yes
No

Not Applicable

2. Does your company have a Environment management system in place, targets
and objectives to improve environmental performance?

User Action: Survey participation is optional and if you want to skip, enable the skip button m
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dna ODjecuves Lo IMprove environmentat perormance ¢

Yes
® No

Not Applicable

3. Is your company certified for in any of the following? (select all that apply)

v 1SO 14001 or EMAS
v 15014064 GHG
1SO 50001 - Energy Management
I1SO 20400 - Sustainable Procurement

Others (please specify)

4. Does your company have procedures to manage hazardous substances?

Yes
No

® | Not Applicable

Not applicable for Service company

9. Does your company have:

POD (people of determination) Inclusion policy

POD (people of determination) Practices in HR rules and regulations

POD (people of determination) Practices in Building and facilities
v Corporate social responsibility Policy
CSR Activities/Initiatives to support local community

Others (please specify)

1‘ Top

n’/ \\
I Back | Next

\ /

User Action: For the participiating in the survey, answer all the question under below sections by selecting
the appropriate option and click on Next button.

Sectionl : ENVIRONMENT (15)

Section2 : SOCIAL (9)

Section3 : GOVERNANCE (16)
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1.2.41 Document Uploads

This section user must update the information related to company product such as Name, PrOduct type,

Brand, Stock status etc. User can add single or multiple product in this section.

Create an Account

A Tl are mardatorg. ulass misdked pplioeal

Company & Trade License
Doulails
Eair intomaaticn of the
Campany & Trad: Licerss
e il

Quastannalre
Supplier Suslsirabiliy
Duestiarnaie

Usar Datalls Freduct Datalls
Lhewrs swhio coosd nale wilh Drlwils of mroducs avaiable in
DEVS an biehadt of campany sinck o s N Ran
Exchusioe: dgant ar Cisrhibars

Orther Camparny & Admin
Corlnils
andifiara. dess

e Admirisiaie
Document Uploads

Teade Liceriae (Aftach if Tracke Litenae pet inaued by DED) [ Foreign vendi
Regiuiration atlachment

Wpoad your Fite

soeried e Typens: #

ﬁ Trade license pad b4

Panaport copy of CrrerManager

MGLIPG PO (U e

Upload your File

Document Liploads
Al decurnents el sre o be
uleesded foe e process

User Action: Click on Upload your File button to upload the Trade License, Passport copy document.

@ Supported File Types: PNG,JPG,PDF(Up to 5 MB)

v

The Supplier | User Account holders and their custodians hereby agree to have read
and understood the above clauses in the Terms & Conditions and commit to comply
on the intent of these and any other expressly written security and privacy
requirements communicated through any other channels, but not in this
acknowledgement

I have read and agreed the Code of Conduct

We hereby confirm that no DEWA staff or his or her reletives upto third degree has
ownership of partnership in our company and our participation in DEWA Tenders
does not constitute a conflict or perceived conflict of interest.

Supplier Acknowledgement (Click here to read)

You cannot enroll unless you agree Past Supplyl Work record/ Company Profile/ Financial
Statement (if Applicable).

Please review the Privacy Policy and Disclaimer before enrolling with DEWA.

™

reCAPTCHA

Privacy - Terms

I'm not a robot
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User Action: Click on Terms & Conditions Hyperlink to read the clauses. Click on Code of Conduct before

agreeing the same. Click Supplier Acknowledgement (Click here to read) 44 read the acknowledgment.

Tick the checkbox to Agree all conditions.

v The Supplier | User Account holders and their custodians hereby agree to have read
and understood the above clauses in the Terms & Conditions and commit to comply
acy
is
Select all images with
v a fire hydrant
Click verify once there are none left.
v degree has
IA Tenders
v
You cani I Financial
Stateme
Please

User Action: Click in checkbox to access the puzzle. Click Verify button after selection of correct options.
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v The Supplier | User Account holders and their custodians hereby agree to have read
and understood the above clauses in the Terms & Conditions and commit to comply
on the intent of these and any other expressly written security and privacy
requirements communicated through any other channels, but not in this

acknowledgement
v | have read and agreed the Code of Conduct
v We hereby confirm that no DEWA staff or his or her reletives upto third degree has

ownership of partnership in our company and our participation in DEWA Tenders
does not constitute a conflict or perceived conflict of interest.

v Supplier Acknowledgement (Click here to read)

You cannot enroll unless you agree Past Supply/ Work record! Company Profilel Financial
Statement (if Applicable).

Please review the Privacy Policy and Disclaimer before enrolling with DEWA.

reCAPTCHA

Privacy - Terms

\/ I'm not a robot

Back Submit

User Action: Click Submit button to do the final submission for creation of the vendor.
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©

Submission Successful

Your reference number is 0000021810
Your requests(s) is under review

Submitted Date 29 Nov 2023 | 06:39:56

Application Number 0000021810

Trade License/Company Registration Number IND123121

Company Full Name Synergy Tech Calicut Limited
What's Next?

Your application is being processed. We will send you an E-mail and SMS once application status changes.
Once application is approved, an email with a link to create user name and password will be sent.

Track Application

e Upon submission, you will get the Request Number which will be used for future reference till your
registration process completion.

e Upon the data verification by DEWA Procurement Team, your vendor code will be created in DEWA
System in case of successful registration which will be sent to you E Mail.

e You will get notified with the Rejection E Mail in case of data verification failure.
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